
From: Balsam, Briana on behalf of RidsNrrDlr Resource
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:41 PM
To: Logan, Dennis; Balsam, Briana
Subject: FW: Logbook Entry:  1/10/2010

-----Original Message-----
From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2010 12:45 PM
To: HOO Hoc
Subject: Logbook Entry: 1/10/2010

Ops Officer :  HOWIE CROUCH
Entry Date :  1/10/2010 - 12:39
Entry Type :  50.72 LOGGED ONLY
Notify Date - Time :  1/10/2010 - 11:58
Event Date - Time :  1/10/2010 - 10:58 (EST)
Site :  SAINT LUCIE
Emergency Class :  NON EMERGENCY
—-----------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------
"On January 10, 2010, a Green Sea Turtle was retrieved from the plant's 
intake canal. The turtle 
was stunned due to the unusually cold weather and seawater Intake 
temperatures. The turtle will 
be sent to a rehabilitation facility for recovery. Per the plant's 
turtle permit, the Florida Fish and 
Witdlife Conservation Commission (FWCC) was notified at 1058 EST. This 
non-emergency 
notification is being made pursuant to 10 CFR 50.72(b}(2}(xi) due to the
notification of the 
FWCC."

The licensee has notified the NRC Resident Inspector.  Notified R2DO 
(Seymour) and NRR 
(Endangered Species).

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties  (87B1F1BDFE5A554CA9DC5EAA75EB6D0D15B62656AA)

Subject: FW: Logbook Entry:  1/10/2010
Sent Date: 1/20/2010 12:40:48 PM
Received Date: 1/20/2010 12:40:48 PM
From: Balsam, Briana

Created By: Briana.Balsam@nrc.gov

Recipients:
Dennis.Logan@nrc.gov (Logan, Dennis)

Tracking Status: None
Briana.Balsam@nrc.gov (Balsam, Briana)

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov
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